
From:
To:
Subject: FW: Immigrant Rights/Law Enforcement Meeting
Date: Thursday, January 4, 2018 12:19:59 PM
Attachments: Immigrant Rights-Local LEO Meeting.pdf

 
Thanks,

 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 9:41 AM
To:
Subject: Immigrant Rights/Law Enforcement Meeting
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: INM Info
Date: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:07:46 PM
Attachments: 2017-08-22-PHOTO-00000398.jpg
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Importance: High

Sirs,
 
Information received on possible incoming OTMs.
 
Just for visibility.
 
Thanks,

 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:05 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: INM Info
Importance: High
 
This may impact your OTM problem.
 

Border Patrol Agent –
Tucson Sector

Office:
 

From:
Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2017 2:39 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: INM Info
Importance: High
 
FYSA,
 
Please read below and see attached.  Subject of this report is a human rights activist identified as

who is leading a group of 350 OTMs from the Guatemala/Mexico border to
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: - NGOS/NO MORE DEATHS/AJO GOOD SAMARITANS RESUPPLY ACTIVITIES
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:40:09 AM

Dear Folks,
 
Per our last meeting regarding the No More Deaths stuff, I have opened an
to put all the reporting.  Please use:
 

NO MORE DEATHS/AJO GOOD SAMARITANS RESUPPLY ACTIVITIES
 
 
Thanks,

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
Tucson Sector
Office
Fax:
Cell
BB:
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: INM Info
Date: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:51:23 PM

Sir,
 
I spoke with SBPA from ILU and currently INM  The
authorities as a whole are standing down and letting him do his march to  What we do
know is that there is a  We
will be coordinating with ILU on a path forward

 
Wish there was better news.

 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:38 AM
To: 

Cc:
Subject: RE: INM Info
 
How are we leveraging ILU on this? 

Ajo Border Patrol Station
(office)
(mobile)

 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:08 AM
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
 

Border Patrol Agent 
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
.  GoM believes some of the 350 OTMs might stay in the

 Attached you’ll find photos of HR Activist
that perhaps can be used during interviews, as it is highly suspected that 

Good luck.
 
 

ACPA Brief 

On  Instituto Nacional de Migración (INM) was contacted by from
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requesting their assistance to remove approximately 350 OTM’s who
were traveling on the train.  INM was informed that the group of OTM’s is being led by

a Mexican migrant rights activist and a
 The group of OTM is accompanied by human right activists representatives and media. 

INM is not going to assist  The group
is currently traveling from Mazatlán to Hermosillo.  In Hermosillo the group will stop, pray and
protest before heading to the  The group’s final destination is

 
INM shared that is smuggling OTMs into the U.S. and is utilizing the migrant protest to
camouflage his illicit activity.  INM obtained this information through

More information pertaining to this event could be found
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